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May 2, 2012

ViaElectronic Filing (IBES)

Marlene H. Dortch

Office of the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: 115 License Subsidiary, LLC
File Nos. SAT-LOA-20060412-00044, SAT-MOD-20111216-00240,
SAT-MOD-20120315-00050, and SAT-T/C-20110630-00124
Call Sign S2700
Surrender of License and Withdrawal of Applications

Dear Ms. Dortch:

115 License Subsidiary, LLC (“LicenseSub™) hereby surrendersits above-
referenced authorization to launch and operate a 17/24 GHz Broadcasting-Satellite
Service (“BSS”) satellite system at the 115°W orbital location. Consistent with the
license surrender, LicenseSub withdraws and, to the extent necessary, requests
dismissal of its three pending applications associated with the authorization (File Nos.
SAT-MOD-20111216-00240, SAT-MOD-20120315-00050, and SAT-T/C-
20110630-00124). LicenseSub also requests that the Bureau take prompt action
concluding that LicenseSub met the first two milestone requirements associated with
the satellite authorization.

www.pillsburylaw.com 403332312v1



May 2, 2012
Page 2

Very truly yours,

/s

Bruce D. Jacobs
Tony Lin
Counsdl for 115 License Subsidiary, LLC

cc: Robert Nelson

AndreaKelly
Mark Y oung
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